Terrebonne Domestic Water District
January 12th, 2021

Public Comments: Members of the public wishing to address the council are asked to fill out a
form stating the subject and the member's address. The speaker will be given 5 minutes to
speak.

Minutes of Last Meeting: Approval of prior meeting minutes as presented by the secretary.
Treasurer’s Report: Financials and Checks Written as presented by the treasurer.
Chairman's Report: Meeting was held via Zoom due to COVID restrictions.

Water Manager Report: Presented by the District Manager.

Business to Discuss:

1. Wells in the district.
2. COVID-19 update.

Next Regular Board Meeting:
Meeting adjourned:



e

Terrebonne Domestic Water District

Public Board Meeting
December 8th, 2020

Note: Due to the current state lock down this meeting was conducted
via Zoom for all board members and the public.

The Regular Public Board Meeting was called to order at 6:35 pm on December 8th, with 5
directors present- Gerry Soto, Art Tassie, Jim Wilhem, Dustin Hewitt and Eric Fisher(arrived at
6:50). Also present was District Manager Dan Bruce

Agenda: Dustin presented the agenda to the board (see agenda).

Minutes: Minutes for the November public board meeting were reviewed by the board. (see

minutes). Jim made a motion that the board accept the minutes as presented, seconded by
Gerry. All in favor, motion passed.

Treasurer's Report: The current financial report was reviewed by Gerry and the board, (see
report). Jim noted that the district is spending more money on our lawyer this year and that we
had almost spent our entire projected amount at this point.

Jim made a motion that the board accept the financial report and the checks as presented,
seconded by Art. All in favor, motion passed.

Chairman's: Report: Chairman has nothing to report at this time.

District Manager’s Report: Dan presented his report to the board. (see report)

Dan reported that we had won our appeal to retain the water rights that we held on the property
we have for sale. We would be moving those rights to wells #3 & #4 at little cost. Dan informed
the board that the value of those rights were worth about $600,000.

Dan had tested the water in well one and reported clean results. The depth of this well is
recorded at about 300 ft and has never been tested unmingled with other wells.

Dan informed the board that we would be prepaying our Centratel account to pull back a 3%
savings.

Business Discussed: District Property Listing Art informed the board that he had resigned
the sales agreement on the property we had for sale but the Realtor still felt we should reduce
the asking price. Although Dustin reminded the board that we had given Art full authority to
handle the sale, Art felt he needed some direction from the board. It was agreed that we would
move the asking price to $119,000 but that we would pull the offer to pay the SDC fees. We



have already paid the sewer hookup fees and we are paying $44 a month so we can not pull
that fee.

Covis-19 Update Dan noted that state Covid rules have been tightened so the district office is
not open to the public. Eric noted that he had been watching for any programs or monies the
district could tap for Covid relief but had not noticed any opportunities. We will continue to
monitor this.

Wells In The District Dan filled the board in on a well that is currently being drilled in the district
on an existing lot (lot has an existing home). At this point there is nothing the district can do to
stop the well but we will be requiring the homeowner to install a special backflow valve at their
meter. There was concern that this well in the district might spark other homeowners in the
district to sink a well. Dan noted that this was a special case because of the size of the lot (over
1 acre and the homeowner is aware that they can not hook the well to their home or irrigate
more than %z with the well water. Dan said that he will be monitoring the homeowners water use
to assure us that they are not going outside limits on acreage watered. Eric asked that Dan talk
to our lawyer to see if there is any way we could creatively act to discourage further situations
like this.

Dan presented to the board an outline and proposal for the district to move forward with the LID
on 1st street. It is important that if the board is going to move forward with the LID they move
with haste as one landowner in the area is looking to sell his property and needs to know the
costs.The resulting survey and written report would lay out the projected costs on the entire
project. Art made a proposal that the board authorize Cascade Geoengineering, LLC to
complete a survey and written report for the 1st Water Line Extension pursuant to ORS
264.362, excluding final plan and specifications which will be completed upon formal selection
of a District Engineer of Record, for up to a contract amount of $17,000, second by Jim. All in
favor, motion passed. Jim moved to address possible actions for the district well elimination (see
form DD) After reviewing three of the items it was decided that the board will delay any further
discussion on this subject until after the LID survey is completed. This would allow us to make
better decisions on how to allocate funds for the project.

Art suggested that we could make this very easy but just having the district pay for the new
infrastructure on 1st street and the homeowners pay for everything else. Eric was concerned
that the district was spending all this money on only 8 customers that would get water. Jim
reminded the board that they have faced the question in the past about moving forward on this
well project and we have always agreed it was the right thing to do. Jim told the board that we
have to be all in on the project or all out, there is no middle ground. If the board does not want to
move forward we need to stop the LID project before it costs the district money and may affect a
current owner selling their property. After some discussion Jim made a motion that the district

continue forward with the well project, second by Art. Jim, Art and Eric in favor, Gerry abstained.
Motion passed

Next Regular Board Meeting: January 12th, 2021 @ 6:30pm @ Terrebonne Fire Station
Meeting Adjourned: 8:27 pm

Submitted By: Jim Wilhelm






Management Report

Terrebonne Domestic Water District
For the period ended December 31, 2020

Prepared on

January 12, 2021

For management use only




Table of Contents

Profit and Loss

Balance Sheet




Profit and Loss

Total
INCOME
40500 Investments
45050 Interest Income 291.23
Total 40500 Investments 291.23
40550 OR-LB-20 Water Income
41100 Water 23,373.04
41200 Service Fees 1,699.63
41300 Backflow Fees 4,950.00
41500 Debt Reduction Charge 2,790.69
Total 40550 OR-LB-20 Water Income 32,813.36
41600 System Development Fees 7,700.00
Total Income 40,804.59
GROSS PROFIT 40,804.59
EXPENSES
61000 OR-LB- 30 Personnel Services
61020 Payroll Expenses 8,636.58
61030 Payroll Taxes 685.57
61040 Employee Health ins 1,139.70
61070 Employee Retirement 500.00
61080 Workers Comp 219.82
Total 61000 OR-LB- 30 Personnel Services 11,181.67
62000 OR-LB-31 Operations
62010 Utilities
62011 Utilities - Electric 1,747.70
62012 Utilities - Other 516:65
Total 62010 Utilities 2,264 .25
62020 Operating Supplies 10.97
62030 Testing expense 703.00
62050 Postage, Mailing Service 323.00
62070 Insurance
62071 Insurance - Liability, D and O 72.25
62072 Property Insurance 622.00
Total 62070 Insurance 694.25
62080 Bookkeeping 703.50
62160 Bank Charges
62161 Bank Service Fees 77.02
62162 Merchant Services Proc Fee 542.03
Total 62160 Bank Charges 619.05
62170 Billing support 223.68
62190 Dues & Subcriptions 14.99
62200 Fuel 112.02

62220 Telephone, Telecommunications 605.00




Total

62230 Refund 38.65
Total 62000 OR-LB-31 Operations 6,312.36
70000 Capital Qutlay
70100 System Improvements 33.00
Total 70000 Capital Outlay 33.00
Total Expenses 17,527.03
NET OPERATING INCOME 23,277.56
NET INCOME $23,277.56

— e e
e = ————— ™ ™ ]




Balance Sheet

Total
ASSETS
Current Assets
Bank Accounts
10100 Bank-4506 13,757.30
10200 First Interstate -3877- General 89,294.70
10500 LGIP Investments
10510 LGIP - Debit Service #4845 164,977.24
10520 LGIP Investment Fund #5534 293,769.05
Total 10500 LGIP Investments 458,746.29
Total Bank Accounts 561,798.29
Other Current Assets
11500 Water Bills Receivable 25,209.50
14000 Inventory 6,451.05
14200 Prepaid Expenses 1,318.97
Total Other Current Assets 32,979.52
Total Current Assets 594,777.81
Fixed Assets
15000 Equipment 86,278.18
15100 Water System 3,538,014.43
15200 Water Rights Asset 77,553.00
15300 Land 35,512.00
15400 Easements & Permits 2,800.00
15900 Accumulated Depreciation -1,224,489.38
Total Fixed Assets 2,515,668.23
TOTAL ASSETS $3,110,446.04
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts.Payable
20000 Accounts Payable 1,953.14
Total Accounts Payable 1,953.14
Other Current Liabilities
24000 Payroll Liabilities 0.00
Federal Unemployment (940) 84.00
OR Employment Taxes 99.83
OR Statewide Transit Taxes 25.80
SDIC 335.44
Total 24000 Payroll Liabilities 545.07
24300 Payroll payable 1,848.76
25000 Customer deposits payable 31,988.65

Total Other Current Liabilities

34,382.48



Total

Total Current Liabilities 36,335.62
Long-Term Liabilities

27000 N/P - USDA/RD 293,676.89

Total Long-Term Liabilities 293,676.89
Total Liabilities 330,012.51

Equity

32000 Retained Earnings S 739,869.98
32500 Debt Service fund bal 105,905.63
32600 SDC Revenues 59,031.00
33000 Retained Earnings M 1,735,214.52
Net Income 140,412.40
Total Equity 2,780,433.53

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY $3,110,446.04




Terrebonne Domestic Water District

PROFIT AND LOSS COMPARISON

July - December, 2020

TOTAL

JUL - DEC, 2020

JUL - DEC, 2019 (PY)

Income
40500 Investments
45050 Interest Income
Total 40500 Investments

40550 OR-LB-20 Water Income

41100 Water

41200 Service Fees

41300 Backflow Fees

41500 Debt Reduction Charge

Total 40550 OR-LB-20 Water Income

41600 System Development Fees
Total Income

GROSS PROFIT

Expenses

61000 OR-LB- 30 Personnel Services
61020 Payroll Expenses

61030 Payroll Taxes

61040 Employee Health ins

61070 Employee Retirement

61080 Workers Comp
Total 61000 OR-LB- 30 Personnel Services

62000 OR-LB-31 Operations
62010 Utilities
62011 Utilities - Electric
62012 Utilities - Other
Total 62010 Utilities

62020 Operating Supplies
62024 Repair and Maintenance
Total 62020 Operating Supplies
62030 Testing expense
62040 Office Supplies
62050 Postage, Mailing Service
62060 Legal
62070 Insurance
62071 Insurance - Liability, D and O
62072 Property Insurance
Total 62070 Insurance

62080 Bookkeeping
62090 Directors Fees

2,334.58
2,334.58

265,727.31
8,108.32
4,950.00

16,859.47

295,645.10

7,700.00
$305,679.68

$305,679.68

51,819.48
4,201.85
6,838.20
3,000.00
1,318.92

67,178.45

18,443.91
921.30

19,365.21
4,631.78

4,631.78

1,534.00

717.22
1,220.45
4,843.00

433.50
3,732.00
4,165.50

4,221.00
1,200.00

Accrual Basis Tuesday, January 12, 2021 02:26 PM GMT-08:00

7,012.77
7,012.77

235,007.33
3,544.75
5,310.00

16,628.11

260,490.19

$267,502.96
$267,502.96

50,863.51
4,198.04
5,668.18
1,800.00
1,450.08

63,979.81

17,242.67
210.90
17,453.57

1,085.70
8.00
1,093.70
2,303.86
999.15
1,373.90
1,232.00

420.00
3,460.02
3,880.02
4,311.00
1,200.00

172



Terrebonne Domestic Water District

PROFIT AND LOSS COMPARISON
July - December, 2020

TOTAL
JUL - DEC, 2020 JUL - DEC, 2018 {PY)
62100 Vehicle Maintenance & Repair 16.98 1,097.15
62110 Education 315.00
62130 Flexlease Svc Fee 950.00
62140 Auditing 1,500.00
62150 Backflow Expense 5,152.50 5,512.50
62160 Bank Charges 0.05
62161 Bank Service Fees 489.02 546.75
62162 Merchant Services Proc Fee 3,418.04 1,728.08
Total 62160 Bank Charges 3,907.11 2,274.83
62170 Billing support 298.18 1,016.94
62180 Computer Software 29.98
62190 Dues & Subcriptions 1,613.47 1,569.30
62200 Fuel 502.92 986.57
62210 Printing and Copying 675.00 1,003.28
62220 Telephone, Telecommunications 2,805.87 2,831.90
62230 Refund 1,083.65 538.59
Total 62000 OR-LB-31 Operations 59,798.82 51,628.26
68001 Business Expenses Other 11.90
70000 Capital Outlay
70100 System Improvements 17,549.54 15,467.22
Total 70000 Capital Outlay 17,549.54 15,467.22
80000 Interest Expense 20,740.47 17,854.00
Payroll Expenses
Company Contributions
Health Insurance 0.00
Total Company Contributions 0.00
Total Payroll Expenses 0.00
Total Expenses $165,267.28 $148,941.19
NET OPERATING INCOME $140,412.40 $118,561.77
NET INCOME $140,412.40 $118,561.77

Accrual Basis Tuesday, January 12, 2021 02:26 PM GMT-08:00 2/2




Terrebonne Domestic Water District

PROFIT AND LOSS COMPARISON

December 2020

DEC 2020 DEC 2019 (PY)
Income
40500 Investments
45050 Interest Income 291.23 1,069.12
Total 40500 Investments 291.23 1,069.12
40550 OR-LB-20 Water Income
41100 Water 23,373.04 21,423.48
41200 Service Fees 1,699.63 1,047.50
41300 Backflow Fees 4,950.00 5,310.00
41500 Debt Reduction Charge 2,790.69 2,826.65
Total 40550 OR-LB-20 Water Income 32,813.36 30,607.63
41600 System Development Fees 7,700.00
Total Income $40,804.59 $31,676.75
GROSS PROFIT $40,804.59 $31,676.75
Expenses
61000 OR-LB- 30 Personnel Services
61020 Payroll Expenses 8,636.58 9,293.56
61030 Payroll Taxes 685.57 746.58
61040 Employee Health ins 1,139.70 930.72
61070 Employee Retirement 500.00 300.00
61080 Workers Comp 219.82 241.68
Total 61000 OR-LB- 30 Personnel Services 11,181.67 11,512.54
62000 OR-LB-31 Operations
62010 Utilities
62011 Utilities - Electric 1,747.70 2,122.10
62012 Utilities - Other 516.55 39.10
Total 62010 Utilities 2,264.25 2,161.20
62020 Operating Supplies 10.97 165.00
62030 Testing expense 703.00 1,611.86
62050 Postage, Mailing Service 323.00 8.10
62070 Insurance
62071 Insurance - Liability, D and O 72.25 70.00
62072 Property Insurance 622.00 576.67
Total 62070 Insurance 694.25 646.67
62080 Bookkeeping 703.50 703.50
62130 Flexlease Svc Fee 950.00
62160 Bank Charges
62161 Bank Service Fees 77.02 76.10
62162 Merchant Services Proc Fee 542.03 280.02
Total 62160 Bank Charges 619.05 356.12

Accrual Basis Tuesday, January 12, 2021 02:27 PM GMT-08:00

1/2



Terrebonne Domestic Water District

PROFIT AND LOSS COMPARISON
December 2020

TOTAL
DEC 2020 DEC 2019 (PY)
62170 Billing support 223.68 759.90
62190 Dues & Subcriptions 14.99 235.00
62200 Fuel 112.02 101.14
62210 Printing and Copying 582.28
62220 Telephone, Telecommunications 605.00 503.78
62230 Refund 38.65 31.63
Total 62000 OR-LB-31 Operations 6,312.36 8,816.18
68001 Business Expenses Other 11.90
70000 Capital Outlay
70100 System Improvements 33.00 33.00
Total 70000 Capital Outlay 33.00 33.00
80000 Interest Expense 12,337.50
Total Expenses $17,5627.03 $32,711.12
NET OPERATING INCOME $23,277.56 $-1,034.37
NET INCOME $23,277.56 $-1,034.37

Accrual Basis Tuesday, January 12, 2021 02:27 PM GMT-08:00 2/2




Income
40500 Invostmonts
45050 Interest Income:
Total 40500 Investments
40550 OR-LB-20 Wator Incema
41100 Water
41200 Sarvice Feas
41300 Backflow Foos
41400 Doposit Feas
41590 Dabt Reduction Chargs
Total 40550 OR-LB-20 Watar Incoma
41600 System Development Faes
Total Income
Gross Profit
Fxponzes
61000 OR-LB- 30 Personnel Services
61020 Payroll Expenses
51030 Payrall Taxes
61040 Employos Haalth Ins
61070 Employee Retirement
81080 Workers Comp
Total 64000 OR-LE- 30 Porsonnel Sarvices
62000 OR-LB-31 Operations.
82010 Utilities
62011 Utilifios - Elactric
62012 Usilitias - Other
Total 62010 Utilities
52020 Oparating Supplies
62030 Testing expense
62040 Office Supplies
82050 Postage, M
62060 Logal

62070 Insurance

3 Service

82071 Insurance - Liabilily, D and O
62072 Praparty Insurance
Total 82070 Insurance
62080 Bookkeoping
62090 Diractors Foas
62100 Vehicle Maintenance & Repair
52110 Education
62114 Travel
62212 Canference, Ganvention, Meeting
Total 62110 Education
62120 Contract Labor
82140 Auditing
62150 Backflow Exponse
62160 Bank Charges
62161 Bank Sorvico Foas.
62162 Merchant Services Proc Fea
Tetal 62160 Bank Charges
62170 Billing support
52180 Computer Seftware
62190 Dues & Subsriptiens
62200 Fuol
62210 Printing and Copying
82220 Talaphone, Tolecommunications
62230 Refund
62240 HR Sarvicas
62500 Water Rightsfcredits
Total 62000 OR-LE-31 Operations.
70000 Capital Outlay
70100 System Improvements
Total 78000 Capital Qutlay
80000 Interest Expense
Payroll Expansas

Campany Cantributians
Health Insurance
Total Company Gontributions
Total Payroll Expansas
Total Expenses
Nt Oporating Income.
Mot Incame

Terrebonne Domestic Water District
Budget vs. Actuals: FY_2020_2021 - FY21 P&
July 2020 - June 2021

Jul 2020 Aug 2020 Sep 2020 Ot 2020 Nov 2020 Deo 2020 Jan %
% of ot aver % of Yaof % of Faof
Actusl  Dudgst ovarBudget Budgst  Actual  Budgst overBudget Dudget  Actual Budget  Budget  Budgel  Actual  Budget over Budgel Budgol  Actusl  Budgel  ovar Budgel Budget Actusl Budget  overBudgel Budgel  Actual Budgot
oeo 010 000 000 000 050
a7o01 100000 52088 4791% 43388 100000 sweaz 4137 43043 100000 55067 4404% 40852 1.000.00 o145 angsh  pmiet 1,000 80 71839 eie% 2012 5.000.00 70877 2042% +.000.00
§ 47901 § 100000 5 5080 4781% § 43368 § 1,000.00 8 666327 4337% § 44043 § 100000 5 S60.57  4404% § 40852 § 100000 -§ 50148 408S% S 28161 § 100000 § 71838 2816% § 20023 § 100000 70877 2042% § 000 5 100000
000 oog 000 0.00 0.00 oo
s2e2m81 8198800 0BT ABTIH 6252107 S0.S0000 12187 H0283%  S0.42474  S002500 20974 100.60% 4201660  GBETSO0 504160 11964% 2488245 2285700 202545 10887% 2387304 275000 162304 10746% 1645138 2175000
s137  s0000 MBAT 1267 167500 50000 147500 G3500% 127160 000 7766 25433 101600 50000 141500 122888 so0.00 mmes 2es73%, 183983 5000 119963 23950% 50000
s58.93 83 a00% 18838 5831 000% ass31  asam o.00% 5832 48833 4s0.03 6831 000% 485000 5833 aawer  108001% 5033
a0 e 0.00% 2009 20032 0.00% 033 20833 0.00% 853 20833 20833 o083 000% 20833 20833 2.00% 20833
280550 284580 2033 09 2e31s1 284580 442z BeS0% 270595 204561 000 G793% 282508 284583 1984 27087 281583 4740 ssae 270080 284888 5514 sBomy 284583
$65872.48 §6600040 -§ 128.01 P081% $67,12548 $64951240 § 221508 103.41% $ 5443335 § 5403749 § 44586 100,83% $48,457.50 $40,987.49 § 547010 113.35% 52080984 § 2634049 § 2,040.35 107.60% $3281338 § 2576249 § 7,050.87 127.37% §15451.38 §  25,762.49
0o 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,700.00 7.700.00
$G635150 SG7,00049 5 G40.80  G9.03% SO7,502.10 S05912.49 3 1,049.07 102.50% 5 5402376 S 65,037.40 5 113.01 _ 00.10% S 4686011 S41057.43 S 487362 11182% S20,17145 § 2704040 § 132156 10475% S4080450 § 2676249 § 1404210 15247% 51545138 § 2676249
S663S100 SGI0004D S 64500  0003% $67,55216 $6501240 § 184067 10250% § 5402376 § 6503749 § 11071  0070% SAG80611 SA100T40 § 487662  A11.60% S2047T145 § 2784249 § 102180 10475% $A000458 § 2076243 § 1404210  15247% S$15451.38 §  20,702.49
0.00 o 000 000 a0 aco
2831389 43601 9502% 5017 B, 750.00 20017 10230% 8,638 58 8,750 00 113,42 B3.70% 8,638 58 11342 SET70% 8,636 58 -112.42 98.70% 863650 “113.42 °B.70% B,636.58 875000
a0a a8 7216 s T4l 8567 Bz oTe% 20 7887 eed7  sren%  sessz 115 @eazh  esssT 110 Eoaen osss 8110 saarm 2wt 76567
113970 2647 976N 113070 116667 2697 STEO% 113970 116567 28T O7EE% 113970 2607 gToER 113970 2687 Green 118870 2807 orER% 118887
0000 000 16000% 50000 50000 000 100.00% 500 00 50000 [3 10000% 50000 oo fo000% 5000 b0 0000%  s0.00 000 10000% 50000 50000
stae2 G381 sazim 21982 2ma3 381 a2y 21582 2333 a5 9a2i% 21982 <381 oe2% zise2 s sam 218 qas saa 23333
$10,867.99 $1141667 -6  548.09  95.19% $11567.10 $11,416.67 § 15043 10132% § 11,9840 § 11,41867 5 218.27  90.08% $11161.02 1141667 § 23505  OL.04% S10,181.67 § 1141687 § 23500 07.04% S11,18167 § 1141667 § 23500  O784% § 000055 § 1141667
200 oo 0o o0 000 0.00
0.00 000 000 0.00 0.00 0.00
355225 36887 |G 11218% 421553 216667 104886 103.42% 042088 S0BG67 38181 11.a3% 315238 318667 1571 00s% 221747 316867 84920 T003% 174770 318667 -imEa7  es1o% 310867
12535 8333 4202 150.40% s7.7s 8333 558 8130% 7135 333 1188 85.60% 3455 5333 878 a1a8% 10575 8333 e 12891%  5lEss 5333 422 61988% 223
S 307700 $ 326000 §  427.60  118.46% § 428328 § 3,25000 § 103328 13076% § 3,509.33 § 3,20000 § 34093  11077% § 221893 § 226000 - 3307  9098% § 202322 § 325000 5 92078  71.48% § 226425 § 325000 5 SBSFS  GWST% S 000 § 329000
420 000 24580 te8%  10at47 25000 TBIAT 41256% 14858 2000 123851 SM421% 167764 250.00 172764 TeIGs% 127 25000 42003 4B78% 1067 25000 230,03 439% 250,00
ea00  am:a 26033 1e20% g0 gsam 28033 18.20% 5400 33333 26933 1820%  1e200 33333 44133 sTens 41700 3m33 1307 134%0% 70300 3330 e 21050% 3338
20167 20167 cgon  sm2s zotsr s 11a2r% w8 o167 o00% g4 2star 28518 220% 07745 20167 8578 120.41% 2167 20167 0.00% 231687
a0 e 8027 T248% 21820 20167 847 TaAZ% w167 o187 Qov%  atess 20167 17848 18108% 2067 29167 000% 32300 20167 333 107 20000 20167
41667 41687 000%  zoomo  aiss7 150033 4s0m0% 210700 41667 109033 SOSEBN  GETO0 41667 21008 184.88% 48.00 11867 sarer  11.75% A 87 21887 Doo% 137300 aa67
7000 70000 00c% 70080 0000 DoO% 70000 -700.00 0.00% 700.00 F000 ook 700 00 0000 000% 700,00 “700.00 0.00% 70,00
228 7228 728 7228 7225 7225 7225 7228 225 7225 72 225
62200 sz2.00 s22.00 62200 2200 82200 622,00 62200 2200 s22.00 62200 622,00
§ 68425 § 70000 -5 575 0918% S 50425 § 70000 -8 575 obAE% § 69425 § 70000 § 575 G5.18% § 69425 § 70000 & 575 6948% § 60428 S5  700.00 § 575 000% 5 69428 S 70000 S 575 so1e% s 000 S 700.00
wss0 700 4650 e3EO% 70350 75000 4650 9380% 703,50 7000 4850 9380% 70360 75000 4550 GIEOM T80 75200 65 eama%  703s0 =000 4850 sasoh 750.00
120000 0000 110000 120000% 100,00 40000 0.00% o0 -oagn o0t 0000 q0000 e 100.00 0000 000% 10000 10000 a.00% 100.00
16567 16887 ook w007 aseT  a0o% 18667 18887 0.00% o567 8887 0c0% 598 168,67 44089 10.15% 18867 a6.67 000% 18667
8333 33 0% 5333 5333 0.00% a1s00 5333 2367 370N EES 4333 000% a1 333 ook s a3 0% aaas
w587 16867 o00% 188,67 6667 0.00% 16667 -188S7  000% 188.67 qBe87  000% 166,67 6887 000% 188,67 -166.67 0.00% 16667
13038 -1aaas na0% 12303 3333 000% 13333 13333 0.00% 133.33 333 0.00% 13333 13333 0omk 13088 3038 0.00% 13333
S o000 5 38333 5 38333 000% $ 000 § 38033 8 38333 000% § 81500 § 38333 § 6839 O217% § 000 § 00333 § 28333 000% § 000 § 38333 8 a8333  000% § 000 § 38333 & 38333 0% 5§ o000 5 ama3
125,00 -12500 0% 12600 2500 0.00% 12800 12800 o008 12800 2800 000% 12500 <2500 0.00% 12500 2500 0.00% 12600
216667 2166 67 0.006% 4,500 00 218887 -B8E BT 80.23% 218867 216667 0.00% 216567 2 AGEET 0.00% 2,966 67 -2,166.67 0.00% 2,186.67 ~2,196.67 0.00% 216667
asam 45803 0.00% 48833 45833 000% 515250 45833 2697 1122.19% 5833 EE I 458,08 45833 0.00% 45833 45833 000% 522
3353 w3383 o005 5353 0331 000% 008 asan 0026 0.02% 28330 asadr nook amm as1an ooon 21333 a3 oo0% 2333
7064 084 12488 12488 718 7135 a1 na 782 sz roe oz
sansz 32882 57902 02 445,38 41538 sass3 a5 53 &7 s37.26 54208 1208 26068
S 30048 § 33333 § 6813 11954% § 70390 § 30333 §  SI057 21047% § 51678 § 32033 § 18345  15604% § 75674 § 93903 § 42341  22702% § 91118 § 33333 § 57785 27336% § 81908 § 33333 § 28572 18577% § 20998 § 33333
100.00 10000 0.00% 100,00 <0000 0.00% taoe 10000 oa% ras0 to0a0 550 Tason 100.00 40000 000% 22388 100.00 123es  z2388% 10000
ates 4188 0% 1488 68 2807 3558% 4186 -ates o003 168 4168 ooo% 1459 160 2807 3508% ates 4168 0.00% 4188
1ase teesr astes st 16557 esa7  000% 38431 tesar 17704 28se%  49dtn 160,67 %2751 20000% 74500 10667 57095 0955 1488 1607 15108 Bea% a7
sazs  tess7 Auzad 354% o114 16867 7583 S488% 5619 1667 1048 Ba71H a5 18867 a2z seor% 89 186.67 7578 eI 11202 16807 sies 072 106 67
0 ae oo 560 17500 so0.00 s00.00 000
sam7e  sanoo w78 wTTs  4as 506,00 030 sro2% 34908 s1000 15085 esEG%  4323¢ 50000 S766  BeaTH 407 s00.00 6020 B8A4% 60500 500,00 10500 12.00% 18818 500,00
08 ese7 12082 17a71% wmra eser 5094 45.44% 249,45 16667  s278 14067 Q.00 16667 6607 4800% 8438 86.67 18198 208.17% anas 160 67 qza02 2ase% 16887
16665 168,96 2.00% 10666 AL668 DoO% 1aen  -assa 0.00% 18666 qsaee 000% 168,65 8668 0.00% 168 58 RET a.00% 18886
#1867 1887 ook 867 41667 ocom 41667 atssr 0.00% 1587 21887 oo0% 41867 1667 0.00% 41087 41667 0.00% 16,67
S TESIEE STI74167 5 S8TB00  GBOTH 1215135 S1NLTAIGT §  409.68 10340% § 1560780 § 1174167 S$3,89622  133.19% S10,048.87 §11741.67 -6 109280  GSS8% § 1,7B477 S 1174187 S 395690 G6.30% § 631238 § 1174187 S 542031  Si7e% § 202008 § 1174187
000 g0 a0 000 000 oc0
446576 1660657 1220081 26.78% 6E6AGF  AGLONET  000% 1255120 1868007 41547 7501% 49053 1686667 816708 300% 1EesE7  iseses? 000k 00 1mEESET 1653367 0.20% 16,688 87
S 446576 S$1666667 5 1220001  2670% § 000 S16666.67 5 1866667  0.00% § 1255020 § 16,000.67 SHBSHRRSR  7531% § 49050 S 1660667 5 1616700  300% § 000 § 1006067 5 18,000.67  000% §  32.00 § 19,06687 5 1000367 020% S 000 § 160007
00 000 175 000 175 073522 02z 100.00% oo g0 250 aao 350 00 000 000
0.00 Qoo 0.00 0.0o ooa 0.00
000 000 0.00 n.oo 0.00 000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 a.a0 000 1,139.70
s 00§ ow s 0.00 S 0w s ow s 000 s oo s o0 s ooo s o000 s am s 0.00 s oo s 000 s 000 s oo s 000 s 0.00 s 113070 0.00
s a0 s o0 s 0.0 s oo s oo s 0.00 s om0 s 000 s 000 s om0 % oo s 0.00 s oo s 000§ 0.00 s oo s 000§ 0.00 s 113900 8 .00
§23,167.33 $3982501 5 1862768 50.25% §23,12020 §30,02501 -5 1610481  50.46% § 6012211 § G0,560.01 -5 430.00  90.20% $2179007 $39,025.01 5 19,00484  5450% S18,96904 § 3982501 § 2088507 AT.63% S 1752703 S 0982501 S 2200788 4A0I% 513.00028 S 3082501
$43,15426 $27,17548 5 1507070 150.00% §49.04196 §26,08745 $ 1775440 1GB.06% 5 518003 S 5,602.62 § 37049 9404% $I513004 S 216248 S 2207350 116237% §10,20151 8 107552 § 2217703 85.10% S25,21756 5 1308252 § 534005 47820% § 238210 3 13,0622
$03,15620 $27,17548 § 1507078  1S88O% S4384100 S2GOBTAS § 1776448 10808% S 510803 5 §52252 § 32080  O414% 82513504 § 216243 § 2207358  16237% S1020151 5 11.975.52 § 2217700 5.49% $20.217.56 5 1306252 5 36,3400  A7T0.20% 5 230210 5 1300252

Tusszay, Jan 12, 2021 02:26.06 PM GMT-6 - Accrual Basis



221 Fab 2021 Mar 2021 Apr 2021 May 2021 Jun 2021 Total
% of %of % of % of Foof % of
overBudget Budyot Actuol  Budgol  ovorBudget Budget Actual  Budgat  overBudgel Budgel Actusl  Budgst  ovrBudget Budgst Aclusl  Budgst overBudget Budgel Actusl  Budgel owrDuigel Dudgel  Actual  Budgel  overBudgel % of Budgel
0.0¢ 000 000 0.0¢ 000 000 o.00 000 0.00
-1,000.00 0.00% 1.000.00 -1,000.00 000% 1.000.00 -4,000.00 0.00% 1.000.00 ~1,000.00 0.00% 1,000.00 =1.000.00 0.00% 1,000.00 -1,000.00 0.00% 2,334.58 12,000,00 -8,865.42 19.45%
£ 1,000.00 0.00% § 000 § 1,000.00 -§ 1,000.00 000% § 000 § 1,00000 -$  1,000.00 0.00% § 000 § 1,00000 -§ 1.000.00 000% $ 0.00 § 100000 -$ 1,000.00 000% § 000 $ 100000 -§ 1,000.00 0.00% S 233458 § 1200000 -§ 0,665.42 19.45%
000 000 000 0.00 0.00 000 000 g0 000
S04 T104% :7e000  2irE000 C.00% 7000 O 000% 027500 2827500 000% aE000 2460000 ooet 5220000 5220000 000% 26147859 eIS00D00 18382131 sag4n
=000 000% 500 00 -500.00 0.00% £00.00 <E00.00 0.00% 50000 -600.00 00a% 0000 =500.00 0.00% 53000 -500.00 0.00% 8,108 32 8,000 00 210832 135.14%
-A58.33 000% 458,33 -458 33 0.00% 458.33 45833 0.00% 48833 45833 0.00% 468 33 458 33 0.00% 45637 468 37 000% 4,550 00 £.500.00 -550 00 an.0a%
-208.33 0.00% 20833 -208 33 0.00% 08.33 -208.33 0.00% 20833 ~208.33 Do0% 20833 -208.33 0.00% 20837 200 37 0.00% ooo 2,600 0¢ -2,800 00 0.00%
<2.645.83 0.00% 284583 2,845 83 0.00% 2,845 B3 -2.84583 0.00% 2.845.83 -2, 84583 0.e0% 2.845.83 -2.845 83 000% 284587 -2, 84567 0.00% 16859 47 34,150 00 ~17,260.53 AR.37%
S 1031111 F398% & 0.00 § 2576249 -§ 2570240 0.00% S 000 § 2576249 -§ 25762.48 0.00% § 000 3 3228749 % 32207.49 000% $ 0.00 $3881240 -§ 3851249 0.00% $ 000 §56212.61 -§ 5821261 0.00% S311,00648 $483,150.00 -§ 172,063.52 84.30%
000 a0 o0 s 000 000 70000 a00 7,700.00
-5 11,3111 57.74% S 000 S 2678249 -§ 2676249 0.00% 5 000 § 2676240 .5 2676249 0.00% $ 0.00 § 33,287.48 -3 33,287.48 000% $ 000 $39,81249 -§ 30,812.40 0.00% S 000 $57,212.61 -§ 57,212.61 0.00% $321,131.06 $45515000 -§ 174,018.84 64.86%
-5 11,31 BT.74% $ 000 § 2676249 -$ 26,762.40 0.00% $ 000 § 1676249 -§ 26,762.49 000% S 000 § 3328749 § 3320749 0.00% $ 0.00 53081240 .S 3081240 0.00% $ 000 $57,212.61 -5 87,212.61 0.00% $321,131.06 $§495150.00 -§ 17401804 B4 88%
Qoo 0.00 000 0.00 a.oo ooe 000 0.00 0.00
a1z oaTon 875005 573000 ooo% 87000 675000 000% BPSODO BTE00 000% 87000 &7E000 000% 475000 575000 0O0D%  E0dSS0E 40500000 3454394 57.58%
530 100.62% 76067 essT  Doon .87 o667 0o0% 7647 re867  000% 587 Fse67  uok 7663 7BeE3 000%  es7esz 820003 422618 5407%
{18687 D.00% 1AmE7 18687 0o00% viessr  assar  ooon 116887 -L18G07  0.00% 118667 u1easr 000w T1EB83 L1688  000% 683820 1400000 718180 45.80%
600 10000% 50000 <000 000% sa000 0000 aevk 0000 0000 000% su0.00 w00 oook s00.00 0200 000% 350000 600000 250000 s0.33%
23333 0.00% 23333 =233 .33 0.00% 23333 =233.33 0.00% 2333 -233.33 0.00% 23332 20333 0.00% 233.37 23337 n.00% 1,318.92 2,800.00 =1,481.08 AT10%
4 ASWIZ SR S 000 § 11887 § 41657 000% § 000 S 141667 5 M4 000% § 000 § 4esr 8 rane  ooon 5 e Siiaesr § iaws  owon § 550 S 141863 5 1141683 0.00% 5 7708800 §13700000 5 5991200 56.27%
o000 o.o0 0.00 LR} 0.00 ooo oo0 o.oe
000 o0 000 000 000 000 a0 000
a16867  0.00% 318667 A6867  0.00% 316067 318667  000% ERE 0% 316887 atessr 000w 318663 B16663  0.00% 1844391 2000000 985906 40.64%
4333 0.00% 82,39 5303 000% 5333 £33 ooon B33 0.00% s233 333 000% 8287 6337 000% w130 100000 870 s2.13%
5 820000 000% § 000 § 325000 3 325000  0.00% § 000 § 325000 -5 325000 0.00% § 000 8 3.28000 % 000% & 000 5 325000 5 525000  0.00% § 000 § 325000 5 325000  0.00% § 1936521 § 3900000 & 19,03470  4968%
25000 0.00% 250,00 2s00 000% 25000 25000 000% 25000 0.00% 25000 2000 oo0% 26000 W00 0.00% 463178 308000 163178 18430%
<3333 0.00% 333.33 33333 0.00% 33333 3333 0.00% 33333 0.00% 33333 -333.23 0.00% 33337 -333.37 0.00% 1,634.00 4,000.00 “2.466.00 3a8.35%
2wrer 000% 2167 29167 000Y% 29167 aste7 000% 20187 0.00% 20167 Zpier 000% EE 20163 D.00% M@ as000 278278 20.40%
4237 7176% 29167 -201.67 000% 291.67 20167 000% 20167 0.00% 20187 20167 0.00% 29163 =261 63 000% 1,420.75 350000 207025 40 85%
80833 N752% 41887 41667 o0o0% A16 67 A6 8T 0.00% 41667 0.00% 41667 =416 67 0.00% 41683 -416.63 0.00% 6.166.00 500000 1168500 123.32%
am000  ocom 70,00 7oooe  aoo% 70000 oo oo 760.00 0.00% 00,00 w0 ooon oo 20000 0.00% 000 40000 £,40000 0.00%
000 oo 000 000 000 350 000 433.50
oo 0.00 000 000 00 373200 o0 373200
4 70000  000% § 000 5 700.00 § 70000  000% § 000 5 70000 70000 0.00% S 000 8 K 000% § 000 § 70000 -5 70000  000% § 0.00 S 70000 -5 70000 0.00% § 418550 § 040000 5 423450 9.50%
75000 000% 72000 78000 000% 750.00 75000 0.00% ook 750.00 78000 0.00% 750.00 aE100 000% 422100 900000 77900 t8.80%
0oce  000% 10000 0000 0.00% 100.00 40000 000% c.0% 10060 scoon 000% 10000 40000 000% 120000 120000 ooo 10000%
-166.67 0.00% 166.67 -166 67 0.00% 168 87 ~166 67 0.00% 0.00% 16887 =166 67 0.00% 166.63 ~166.63 C.00% 1588 2,000.00 -1.88302 085%
333 noo% saa 433 ooo% 8233 13 000 0.00% 133 2339 000k w337 5337 000% a500 00000 <8560 31s0%
8867 0o0% 16567 agse7  000% w867 8887 000% 0.00% 6067 e857  ooo% 16653 6563 000% am 200000 200000 0.00%
13033 0oo% 1333 <3235 ooow 13338 43323 000% 0.00% 1323 413333 0.00% 1 <337 000w wm  1ea000 4,600 00 0%
6 38333 000% S 000 § 38333 5 38333 000% § 000 §  3mes3 5 3833 000% 5 000 § ) 000% § 000 S 38333 5 38133 0.00% S5 000 § 98337 5 38337  0.00% § 31500 § 460000 5 428500 5.85%
42500 0oo% 12500 47500 000% 12500 szso coum 0.00% 12600 qzso0 oook ras 00 aze00 0o0% bon 18060 150000 0.00%
2,168 87 0.00% 216667 -2,166 67 0.00% 2166.67 ~2.166 87 Q.00% 0.00% 216867 2188 67 000% 2,166 63 166 63 0.00% 1.500.00 26,000.00 ~24 500 00 5 77%
45831 000% 5833 ssm31 00e% asa33 asesa oom 0.00% 4833 453 ooo% a7 45837 000% 515250 550000 247.50 sas0%
95338 0.00% 3333 33 000% sz a3 ooow 000% 393 a3 ocon 3997 mar 0.00% 005 4coom 359998 o.00%
o0 000 800 0o s00 sao02 000 489.02
28958 000 0.0 000 200 s 70782 0 370762
S 475 8687% § 000 S 29333 § 39539 000% § 000 § 59338 S 93593 000% 5 000 5 39353 5 000% § 000 5 33335 § 33333 0.00% § 000 § 33037 -5 33037 0.00% § 419669 § 400000 5 19568 1049%%
-100.00 0.00% 10000 =100.00 0.00% 100.00 10000 0.00% 100.00 0.00% 100.00 -100.00 000% 100.00 ~100.00 0.00% 29818 1,200.00 -901 62 24.85%
-41 .66 000% 4166 -41.66 000% 4186 41.66 0.00% 1188 0.00% 41.66 4186 D.0D% 41.74 4174 0.00% 2058 500,00 470.02 6800%
qgser  ooon tee67 a6667  000% 16667 qses?  neaw 10867 0.00% 667 EsE7  0.0D% 108,60 6563 DOO% 181347 200000 <383 50 80.67%
G667 0.00% 168.87 -166.67 0 o0% 186 67 ~166.67 0.00% 166.67 0.00% 18667 -166.67 0.00% 166.63 6563 0.00% 50282 2.000.00 -1,487.05 2515%
o o 000 000 oo 67500 000 67500
30185 39.63% 500.00 -500 00 0.006% 500.00 -500.00 a.00% £00 00 ~500.00 0.00% 500.00 +£00.00 0.00% 50000 =500.00 0.00% 300402 6.000.00 268598 50 07%
6887 0.00% 18667 aess7  0o0% 86.67 16887 0.00% 16667 Aea87  noo% 15657 Aessr  ooon 16063 qesE3  B00% 108365 200002 81835 e 0%
-168.66 000% 166.66 ~166.66 0.00% 166 68 -166.66 0.00% 166 66 ~166.66 000% 166.06 -166.66 000% 168 74 16874 0.00% .00 2,000 00 +2,000.00 0.00%
1887 0.00% 416.67 -418.87 0.00% 416,67 Bl 0.00% 41887 41667 0.00% 416 67 41667 0.00% 416.63 41683 0.00% 0.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00 0.00%
-5 972164 17.20% § 000 § 11,741.867 § 1174157 0.00% § 000 § 1174167 -§ 11,741.67 0.00% $ 0.00 § 11,741.67 -§ 11,741.67 000% S 000 $11,741.87 -5 11,741.67 000% $ 0.00 $11,741.63 $ 11,741.63 0.00% 5 61818.85 §140,90000 -§ 7008115 A387T%
0.00 0.00 0.00 ooo 0.0 0.00 noo o.e0 0.0
-16.688 67 000% 16,666.67 ~16,666.67 0.00% 16,688 67 -16.666.67 0.00% 16 68667 16,668 87 0.00% 16,668 67 ~16,868 67 0.00% 16,666.62 666 83 0.00% 17 548 64 200,000.00 ~182.450 46 B.77%
-$ 16,888.67 0.00% § 000 § 16666.67 -5 16865667 0.00% § 000 § 16666.67 -5 16,666.67 0.00% $ 000 § 18686667 -5 16,666.67 0.00% $ 0.00 51666667 -5 16,66667 0.00% $ 000 S16E6663 -5 15568.63 0.00% § 17,540.54 $200,00000 -§ 182,450.45 BIT%
0.00 000 ooo 000 000 o.og a.00 0.00 000 oeo 0.00 20,740.47 0,735.00 547 100.03%
oog 0.00 000 006 000 .00 000 000 0.00
ooo aen 0.00 000 0.00 oon 0.00 0.00 0.00
113970 000 000 000 000 000 1130.70 o0n 1,138 70
s _er0 s oo s 0.00 s 0.00 s oo s o0 s 0.00 s 000 s oo s 000 s 0o § oo s 0.00 s 000 5 000 S 0.0 S 143970 5 000 5 1439.0
s 1070 s 000 s o0 s 0.00 s o000 s 000 § 0.0 s om0 s oo s 0.00 s 000 s o000 § 000 s 000 s oo s 000 S 143970 § 000 § 113900
5 2675570 9283% 8 S 0082501 $ 3982501  0.00% § 000 § 3382501 S 3083601 000% § 0.00 § 3982501 -4 39AIG01_ 000% § 000 $30.62501 § 3902501  0.00% S 000 SI997450 5 18450 0.00% 17033050 540860600 § 370,200.44 se70%
$ 1544482 -18.24% § 000 -§ 1306252 § du.ca.n.wm 000% S 000 -5 1308252 $ 1308252 0.00% $ 000 -§ 6,537.52 § 6,537.52 0.00% §$ 000 -5 1252 $ 12.52 0.00% $ 000 $17,387.72 -§ 11,387.72 0.00% §142,704.60 -5 348500 $ 148,279.50 ~4097.40%
3 184dse2 B2a% S 000 5 1300252 § 1300252 000 § 000 -5 1306252 5 1306252 000% 3 000 3 MSS2 8 &5352  0.00% § 000 -5 1282 8 1252 000K § 000 S17,05772 § WA3TT2  0OO% § 14275050 § 049500 § 1487050 4007 40%




Terrebonne Domestic Water District

CHECK DETAIL

December 9, 2020 - January 12, 2021

DATE

TRANSACTION
TYPE

NUM NAME

MEMO/DESCRIPTION

10100 Bank-4506

12/10/2020

12/31/2020

01/04/2021

01/05/2021

Expense

Expense

Expense

Expense

10200 First Interstate -3877- General

12/09/2020

12/09/2020

12/21/2020

12/28/2020

12/28/2020

12/28/2020

12/28/2020

Tax Payment

Tax Payment

Check

Bill Payment
(Check)

Bill Payment
(Check)

Bill Payment
(Check)

Bill Payment
(Check)

OR Department of Revenue

IRS

1554

3019 SPEER HOYTLLC

3020 LINN SEPTIC SERVICE

3021 Terrebonne PUD, LLC

3022 PACIFIC POWER

GATEWAY SERVICES WEBPAYMENT GATEWAY SEF
WEBPAYMENT

GATEWAY SERVICES WEBPAYMENT GATEWAY SEF
WEBPAYMENT

MRCHNT PMNT PROC SETTLEMENT 5611 MRCHNT |
SETTLEMENT 5611

GATEWAY SERVICES WEBPAYMENT GATEWAY SEF
WEBPAYMENT

Tax Payment for Period: 12/02/2020-12/04/2020
OR Income Tax

Tax Payment for Period: 12/02/2020-12/04/2020

Federal Taxes (941/944)

RETURNED DEPQOSIT ITEM RETURNED DEPOSIT ITE



Terrebonne Domestic Water District

CHECK DETAIL
December 9, 2020 - January 12, 2021

DATE TRANSACTION ~ NUM NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION
TYPE
12/31/2020 Expense FIRST INTERSTATE BANK
SERVICE CHARGE SERVICE CHARGE
01/01/2021 Check 3026 EDWARD JONES FBO - David Griffin
01/01/2021 Check 3027 RAYMOND JAMES FBO: Daniel Bruce Acc# 299TV694
01/06/2021 Check 3016 US POSTAL SERVICE
CHECK 3016 CHECK
01/08/2021 Payroll Check 3018 David B. Griffin Pay Period: 01/01/2021-01/31/2021
Gross Pay - This is not a legal pay stub
Employer Taxes
SDIC
OR Statewide Transit Taxes
OR Employment Taxes
OR Income Tax
Federal Unemployment (940)
Federal Taxes (941/944)
01/08/2021 Payroll Check 3017 Daniel J. Bruce Pay Period: 01/01/2021-01/31/2021
Gross Pay - This is not a legal pay stub
Employer Taxes
OR Statewide Transit Taxes
OR Employment Taxes
OR Income Tax
Federal Unemployment (940)
Federal Taxes (941/944)
01/12/2021 Bill Payment 3029 ONE CALL CONCEPTS INC
{Check)
01/12/2021 Bill Payment 3030 Michelle Wobbe
(Check)
01/12/2021 Bill Payment 3031 EDGE ANALYTICAL INC
(Check)
01/12/2021 Bill Payment 3032 TERREBONNE HARDWARE

(Check)




Terrebonne Domestic Water District

CHECK DETAIL
December 9, 2020 - January 12, 2021

DATE TRANSACTION NUM NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION
TYPE

01/12/2021 Bill Payment 3036 MASTERCARD
(Check)

01/12/2021 Bill Payment 3037 CENTRATEL TELEPHONE ANSWERING
(Check) SERVICE

01/12/2021 Bill Payment 3038 MID COLUMBIA PRODUCERS, INC.
(Check)

01/12/2021 Bill Payment 3039 BEND BROADBAND
{Check)

01/12/2021 Bill Payment 3040 AMERICAN BUSINESS SOFTWARE INC
(Check)

01/12/2021 Bill Payment 3041 Deschutes Community Development
(Check)

01/12/2021 Bill Payment 3042 Local Government Law Group PC
(Check)

01/12/2021 Bill Payment 3043 SPECIAL DISTRICTS INSURANCE
(Check) SERVICES




Terrebonne Domestic Water District

1-12-2021

* Next week we will be having our training on the new meter reading system. This will be nice to
get the system up and rolling. We have had to put off this training due to the Covid shutdowns.

e The contract for the LID is just about wrapped up and we are looking at a finish date of no later
than March 31*'. Once this is completed we can move forward with the final infrastructure
engineering.

First Interstate Bank
$24,731.53

LGIP

4845- 5264,977.24
5534- $293,769.05

Total- $558,746.29



